

Dr Armand - Aaron Cohen

Dr Armand has served for many years as the Director of the Geriatric Department at the Ministry of Health in Israel. He has Created the "Hospital at Home" in Israel which allows patients to be hospitalized while remaining at home for certain chronic or long term hospitalizations. He is also one of the founding investigators into the longest running large scale longitudinal study on elderly in Israel.

Education:

1977: Federal diploma of Medicine (Lausanne -Switzerland).

1985: Internal Medicine by the Swiss Medical Organization

1987: Internal Medicine by the Israel Medical Organization

1988: Geriatric Medicine by the Israel Medical Organization

Professional Experience:

1991-2000 - Director of the Home Hospitalization and Home Care Unit of Kupat Holim Clalit, Jerusalemdistrict.

1994 - 2019 Senior physician, Department of Rehabilitation and Geriatrics. Hadassah University Hospital, MountScopus, Jerusalem.

1998-2000 - Acting Chairman, Department of Rehabilitation and Geriatrics, Mount Scopus, Hadassah University Hospital, Jerusalem.

1998-2000 - Acting Director, Institute of GeriatricMedicine and District Geriatric Physician, Kupat Holim Clalit, Jerusalem.

2000 -2019 Chief of Geriatrics Division, Ministry of Health, State of Israel.

2000 - Internal & Geriatric medicine consultation at Clinique la Prairie, Montreux, Switzerland.

2019 – Director of HMO novel model for homebound older people (Kupat Holim Clalit, Jerusalemdistrict)

Research:

Nuclear Medicine Department - CHUV (Centre Hospitalier Universitaire Vaudois - Lausanne - Switzerland).

Research Manager - Jerusalem Institute of Geriatric Research - Herzog Hospital, Jerusalem.